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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5337 

 

TO:       Scott Stokes, Public Works Director  

 

CC:  Darion Dunn, Croy Engineering 

 

FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   August 10, 2015 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 16-002 Village Parkway Improvements 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for construction of a multiuse trail on Village Parkway 

between Spring Road and Windy Hill Road, including sidewalks, curbing and storm sewer. We 

received five bids with lump sum pricing.    After thorough review, the lowest bidder is Summit 

Systems, Inc. 

 

BIDDER              TOTAL AMOUNT          EXCEPTIONS   

 

Summit Construction & 

Development, Inc. 

 

 

Base bid:  $624,617.80 

 

None 

 

Georgia Development Partners Base bid:  $689,622.86 None 

Vertical Earth, Inc. Base bid:  $704,466.04  None 

Ohmshir Construction Base bid: $708,134.10 None 

Construction 57, Incorporated Base bid:  $803,603.50 None 
  
    

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department that this bid be awarded to the low 

bidder, Summit Systems, Inc.   

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  We will 

then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these 

services. 


